AGENDA

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING OF
THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY
OF WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA
Walker County Courthouse Annex lll, 201 S Main Street
LaFayette, Georgia 30728

Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020
Time: Immediately following the Public Hearing
Call to Order: Commissioner Whitfield will call the meeting to order

Open of the Regular Meeting

Minutes: Approval of the minutes from the Public Hearing and Commissioner Meeting
that was held on November 12, 2020

Old Business:
I Fire Services Agreement between Walker County Fire Rescue
and Catoosa County Fire Department for the Provision of
Automatic Aid on Certain County Roads

New Business:
l. Ordinance No. 0-04-20, An Ordinance To Amend Chapter 34 of
the Code of Walker County, Georgia Regarding Land
Development; To Adopt Documents By Reference

Il. Hospice Month Proclamation

Adjournment: Commissioner Whitfield will adjourn the meeting

Open Discussion: The business on the Agenda being completed, Commissioner
Whitfield will open the floor for general discussion related to Walker
County. Speakers are asked to limit their questions and comments to
5 minutes and keep topics related to county business.

The next regular scheduled Commissioner’s Meeting will be held on Thursday, December 10, 2020 at 6:00 PM.



Walker County Governmental Authority
Office of the Commissioner
101 S. Duke Street
LaFayette, GA 30728
706-638-1437

Minutes of the Scheduled Public Hearing
November 12, 2020

l. Call to order

Commissioner Whitfield called to order the Public Hearing held
at Walker County Courthouse Annex lll, 201 S Main Street,
LaFayette, Georgia at 6:00 PM on November 12, 2020

1. Attendees

The following persons were present: Commissioner Shannon
Whitfield, Public Relations Director Joe Legge, Planning and
Zoning Director David Brown, Legal and Policy Director David
Gottlieb and County Clerk Rebecca Wooden. Other guests
signed in at the meeting as well, please see the attached sign in
sheet.

lll.  Invocation: Given by Commissioner Shannon Whitfield

IV. Pledges: United States Flag and Georgia Flag

V.  Open of Public Hearing:
1. Commissioner Whitfield reviewed Ordinance No. 0-04-20, An Ordinance

to Amend Chapter 34 of the Code of Walker County, Georgia Regarding
Land Development; To Adopt Documents By Reference

VIl. Adjournment: The Public Hearing was adjourned at 6:04 PM



VIII. Public Comment

{Audio Recording of Public Hearing and comments are on file in
Commissioner’s Office — 20-11-12}

IX. Commissioner Comments

{Audio Recording of Public Hearing and comments are on file in
Commissioner’s Office — 20-11-12}

Minutes approved by:

Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Sole Commissioner
Walker County Georgia

Minutes prepared by: Walker County Clerk, Rebecca Wooden



ORCY

Walker County Governmental Authority
Office of the Commissioner
101 South Duke Street, P.0. Box 445
LaFayette, GA 30728
706-638-1437

Minutes of the Regular Scheduled Meeting
November 12,2020

I.  Call to order
Commissioner Whitfield called to order the Regular Scheduled
Commissioner’s Meeting held at Annex I, 201 S. Main Street,
Lafayette, Georgia at 6:04 PM on November 12, 2020.

Il. Attendees:

The following persons were present: Commissioner Shannon
Whitfield, Public Relations Director Joe Legge, Planning and
Zoning Director David Brown, Legal and Policy Director David
Gottlieb and County Clerk Rebecca Wooden, Other guests
signed in at the meeting as well, please see the attached sign in
sheet.

1. New Business:

I.  Commissioner Whitfield approved the request for rezone from
A-1/C to R-2 for property located at Tax Parcel Map 0-102-002.
The first Public Hearing for this request was on February 20,
2020 at the Planning Commission Meeting, the second Public
Hearing was on February 27, 2020 prior to the Regular
Scheduled Commissioners Meeting.

Il.  Commissioner Whitfield read and approved Resolution R-029-
20 Declaring Property from Various Departments as
Unserviceable Surplus and Removed from the County Inventory.
This surplus sale will be November 21, 2020 at the Maintenance
Facility.

lll.  Commissioner Whitfield discussed and approved Resolution R-
030-20 to Modify a Promissory Note, numbered Loan No.



VI.

VII.

Adjournment:

Public Comment

Commissioner Comments

Minutes approved by:

2014L19SW between the Georgia Environmental Finance
Authority and Walker County.

Commissioner Whitfield read and signed The Hunger Free
Month Proclamation and introduced Walker County School
Superintendent Mr. Damon Raines. Mr. Raines came forward to
accept the Proclamation and thanked everyone for their
support with the backpack blessings program.

The Fire Service Agreement was tabled due to conflicting
schedules.

Commissioner Whitfield discussed and approved the Agreement
of Funding for Prosecution Based VOCA program for the District
Attorney’s office, per CJCC Grants C-19-8-102 & C19-8-103. He
explained this was an ongoing program and the base federal
funds are $183,831. The base waived matching funds were
$45,958. And then the allocation number two was $55,062 with
a waiver match of $13,766. So this is something that helps our
judicial system and our district attorney's office. And so anytime
we can get additional federal dollars to help, it's always a good
thing for our community.

Commissioner Whitfield reviewed the statistics for October
2020

The Regular Scheduled meeting was adjourned at 6:23 PM

{Audio Recording of Regular Scheduled meeting and comments
are on file in Commissioner’s Office — 20-11-12}

{Audio Recording of Regular Scheduled meeting comments are
on file in Commissioner’s Office — 20-11-12}

Shannon K. Whitfield
Sole Commissioner
Walker County Georgia

Date

Minutes prepared by: Walker County Clerk, Rebecca Wooden



Sign In Sheet

Public Hearing and Regular Scheduled Commissioner’s Meeting

November 12, 2020

6:00 PM

Name o » Address

~ /)‘ Som ~\q ;-% 7&' (//l 4 (/ - {57”70

er o Gy /T 7 PO

|
Damon \AnES () =27 -2
1'/ % 1 if . \ /S o ~ /. )
/ ////\_ "\ /) 7 il——////// (/,i(/j—z/,(,v L;, /» \ /",l\/’/\/’/-‘ ({:/ S/
()




FIRE SERVICES AGREEMENT

FOR THE PROVISION OF AUTOMATIC AID FOR THE PROTECTION OF CERTAIN
COUNTY ROADS OF CATOOSA COUNTY, GEORGIA AREA

BY WALKER COUNTY FIRE RESCUE
AND
FOR THE PROVISION OF AUTOMATIC AID FOR THE PROTECTION
OF CERTAIN COUNTY ROADS OF WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA AREA
BY THE CATOOSA COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made, effective as of January 1, 2021 by and between, Walker County,
Georgia, for and on behalf of Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County, Georgia, for and
on behalf of the Catoosa County Fire Department.

For the consideration specified in this Fire Service Agreement ("Agreement") and in order to
provide supplemental fire protection services for the benefit of the citizens in Catoosa County,
Georgia and for the benefit of the citizens of Walker County, Georgia, both of these parties agree
that it is considered in the best interest of both the County departments participating herein that an
automatic mutual aid agreement be established to cover automatic response on the first alarm of a
structure fire to the specified service area in either department's service area as defined herein.
Both parties hereto therefore agree as follows:

SECTION 1: SERVICE AREA

Pursuant to this Agreement, Walker County Fire Rescue shall provide supplemental fire protection
services for those areas of Catoosa County, Georgia, as specified in this Agreement and shown on
the service area map which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit 1. The Walker
County Fire Rescue shall provide initial fire protection services as described in Section 2 of this
Agreement to be supplemented by personnel and resources of the Catoosa County Fire Department
for the entire service area contained within the service area map which is attached hereto and made
a part hereof as Exhibit 2.

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement pe. 1



SECTION 2: FIRE SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

Fire services to be provided to the Catoosa County Fire Department by Walker County Fire Rescue
pursuant to this Agreement are as follows:

NVal

tker County Fire Rescue and (

A. Walker County Fire Rescue shall provide adequate firefighting personnel for initial
response to all fire emergencies in residential or commercial buildings within the
specified service area, Exhibit 1 hereto. Specified service area shall be approximately
five (5) road miles within Catoosa County from the Walker County and Catoosa County

line.

a. Fire Suppression

Walker County Fire Rescue will respond one (1) engine company to all
reported residential fire alarms or residential fires in the specified service
area, Exhibit 1 hereto. Residential fire alarms or residential fires shall
have a timely response. Walker County Fire Rescue will respond a
minimum of four (4) personnel. Responding personnel to all residential
fire alarms or residential fires shall be trained to the minimum of Georgia
Certified Firefighter.

Walker County Fire Rescue will respond one (1) engine company to all
reported commercial fire alarms or commercial fires in the specified
service area, Exhibit 1 hereto. Commercial fire alarms or commercial
fires shall have a timely response. Walker County Fire Rescue will
respond a minimum of four (4) personnel. Responding personnel to all
commercial fire alarms or commercial fires shall be trained to the
minimum of Georgia Certified Firefighter.

The ranking officer or his/her assistant for the department whose district
the automatic aid alarms occurs will act as the incident commander.

Catoosa County Fire Main and/or Catoosa County Fire ground channels
9, 10, and/or 11.

Chief Officers from both departments will make every effort to either
cancel while enroute or return back to service from the scene, any

automatic aid companies not needed.

Chief Officers from either department may respond into the other
department's automatic aid service area for assistance.

atoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement DG



7. Assistance shall be rendered to each department providing the
personnel, apparatus, and equipment of the fire department called to
assist which are not engaged in another alarm incident. It is further
agreed that neither county fire department shall have any liability to the
other for failure to respond.

8. All conditions, procedures and liability protection found in the Tri-State
Mutual Aid Agreement are extended to this Agreement.

9. All requests for assistance beyond the automatic aid on the first alarm,
other than special exceptions noted, will be handled as any other mutual
aid on the first alarm by the Tri-State Mutual Aid Association.

b. Fire Investigation

1. The Fire Investigator and/or Fire Marshal for Catoosa County shall be
notified by Walker County Fire Rescue in the event of any fire related
injury or fire related death.

2. All investigations in the Catoosa County Fire Department area shall be
provided by the Catoosa County Fire Department and its investigative
personnel.

c. Fire Code Enforcement

1. All Fire Code Enforcement Services in the Catoosa County Fire
Department area shall be provide by the Catoosa County Fire Department
and its enforcement personnel.

Fire Services to be provided to Walker County Fire Rescue by the Catoosa County Fire Department
pursuant to this Agreement are as follows:

B. Catoosa County Fire Department shall provide adequate firefighting personnel for
initial responses to all fire emergencies in residential or commercial buildings within
the specified service area Exhibit 2 hereto. Specified service area shall be
approximately five (5) road miles within Walker County from the Walker County and
Catoosa County line.

a. Fire Suppression

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement g. 3



Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid /

The Catoosa County Fire Department will respond one (1) engine
company to all reported residential fire alarms or residential fires in the
specified service area, Exhibit 2 hereto. Residential fire alarms or
residential fires shall have a timely response. Catoosa County Fire
Department will respond a minimum of four (4) personnel. Responding
personnel to all residential fire alarms or residential fires shall be trained
to the minimum of Georgia Certified Firefighter.

The Catoosa County Fire Department will respond one (1) engine
company to all reported commercial fire alarms or commercial fires in
the specified service area, Exhibit 2 hereto. Commercial fire alarms or
commercial fires shall have a timely response. Catoosa County Fire
Department will respond a minimum of four (4) personnel. Responding
personnel to all residential fire alarms or residential fires shall be trained
to the minimum of Georgia Certified Firefighter.

The ranking officer or his/her assistant for the department whose district
the automatic aid alarms occurs will act as the incident commander.

Walker Fire Main and/or Walker County Fire Ground Channels 12, 13,
and/or 14.

Chief Officers from both departments will make every effort to either
cancel while enroute or return back to service from the scene, any
automatic aid companies not needed.

Chief Officers from either department may respond into the other
department's automatic aid service area for assistance.

Assistance shall be rendered to each department providing the personnel,
apparatus, and equipment of the fire department called to assist which
are not engaged in another alarm incident. It is further agreed that neither
the County fire department shall have any liability to the other for failure
to respond.

All conditions, procedures and liability protection found in the Tri-State
Mutual Aid Agreement are extended to this Agreement.

All requests for assistance beyond the automatic aid on the first alarm,
other than special exceptions noted, will be handled as any other mutual
aid on the first alarm by the Tri-State Mutual Aid Association.

Agreement pe. 4



b. Fire Investigation

1. The Fire Investigator and/or Fire Marshal for Walker County Fire
Rescue shall be notified by the Catoosa County Fire Department in the
event of any fire related injury or fire related death.

2. All investigations in the Walker County Fire Rescue area shall be
provided by the Walker County Fire Rescue and its investigative
personnel.

c. Fire Code Enforcement

1. All Fire Code Enforcement Services in the Walker County Fire Rescue
area shall be provide by the Walker County Fire Rescue and its
enforcement personnel.

SECTION 3: AUTOMATIC AID BY WALKER COUNTY FIRE RESCUE PERSONNEL

The Walker County Fire Rescue shall respond to all structure fire alarms and structure fires within
its service area, Exhibit 1 hereto, with its existing personnel during the term of this Agreement in
the same manner as any other fire emergency dispatch in Walker County, Georgia.

SECTION 4: AUTOMATIC AID BY CATOOSA COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT
PERSONNEL

The Catoosa County Fire Department shall respond to all structure fire alarms and structure fires
within its service area, Exhibit 2 hereto, with its existing personnel during the term of this
Agreement in the same manner as any other fire emergency dispatch in Catoosa County, Georgia.

SECTION 5: AUTOMATIC AID DISPATCH PROCEDURES

Upon the receipt of a fire emergency in a building within the Catoosa County Fire Department
automatic aid service area (Exhibit 1), the Catoosa County 911 Communications Center shall
immediately notify the Walker County 911 Communications Center to request One (1) engine
company to respond for automatic aid to the address included in the service area in Exhibit 1, The
Walker County 911 Communications Center will immediately dispatch Walker County Fire
Rescue to the fire location for the automatic aid.

Upon the receipt of a fire emergency in a building within the Walker County Fire Rescue automatic
aid Service area (Exhibit 2), the Walker County 911 Communications Center shall immediately

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement g, 5



notify the Catoosa County 911 Communications Center to request one (1) engine company to
respond for automatic aid to the address included in the service area in Exhibit 2. The Catoosa
County 911 Communications Center will immediately dispatch the Catoosa County Fire
Department to the fire location for the automatic aid.

Responding apparatus will operate on the day to day radio frequency of the department in whose
district the incident has occurred or the mutual aid frequency if needed.

SECTION 6: TRAINING

As a requirement of this Agreement, both Walker County Fire Rescue and the Catoosa County
Fire Department will participate in joint training sessions and drills at least quarterly each year.

SECTION 7: AGREEMENT TERMS AND FEES

The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of two (2) years beginning January 1, 2021 and
continuing through December 31, 2022, unless terminated sooner pursuant to the Out Clause
provision set forth in Section 8 of this Agreement. During this term, no fee will be paid by either
party to the other for fire services rendered pursuant to this Agreement.

At the end of the term of this Agreement on December 31, 2022, the parties further agree that this
Agreement shall be automatically renewed for additional twelve (12) month term consistent with
the provisions of this Agreement unless either party provides 90 days prior written notice that it
desires not to renew this Agreement.

SECTION 8: OUT CLAUSE

Both parties reserve the right to cancel this Agreement at any time for convenience by providing
180 days prior written notice to the other party.

SECTION 9: INSURANCE

Walker County shall provide the County Manager of Catoosa County with a certificate of
insurance covering all acts and omissions of employees of Walker County, Georgia, for fire
services pursuant to this Agreement during its term.

This certificate of insurance shall be in a form acceptable to Catoosa County and shall name
Catoosa County as an additional insured.

Catoosa County shall provide the Sole Commissioner or Chair of the Governing Authority of
Walker County with a certificate of insurance covering all acts and omissions of employees of
Catoosa County, Georgia for fire services pursuant to this Agreement during its term.

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement pg. 6



This certificate of insurance shall be in a form acceptable to the Walker County, Georgia, and shall
name Walker County, Georgia, as an additional insured.

SECTION 10: ADDITIONAL SERVICE AREA

Additional Services by either party to this Agreement shall be provided for other areas requested
by Walker County Fire Rescue or the Catoosa County Fire Department when and if such additional
fire services are mutually desired and written addendums to this Agreement are approved by both
parties hereto.

SECTION 11: NOTICES

During the term of this Agreement and any renewal, notifications and written notices shall be
provided to the parties at the following addresses:

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department
107 Alex Drive 201 Forrest Road
Chickamauga, GA 30707 Fort Oglethorpe, GA 30742

SECTION 12: ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and any prior
understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement shall not be
binding upon either party except to the extent incorporated in this Agreement.

SECTION 13: MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

Any modification of this Agreement or additional obligations assumed by either party in
connection with this Agreement shall be binding only if evidenced in writing signed by each party
or an authorized representative of each party.

SECTION 14: GOVERNING LAW

It is agreed that this agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with
the laws of the State of Georgia.

SECTION 15: NO WAIVER
The failure of either party to this Agreement to insist upon the performance of any of the terms

and conditions of this Agreement or the waiver of any breach of any of the terms and conditions
of this Agreement, shall not be construed as thereafter waiving any such terms and conditions, but

Valker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement pe.



the same shall continue and remain in full force and effect as if no such forbearance or waiver had
occurred.

SECTION 16: AFFECT OF PARTIAL INVALIDITY

The invalidity of any portion of this Agreement will not and shall not be deemed to affect the
validity of any other provision. In the event that any portion of this Agreement is held to be invalid
or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the parties agree that the remaining
provisions shall be deemed to be in full force and effect as if they had been executed by both
parties subsequent to the expungement of the invalid provision.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each executed this Agreement effective
as of the date contained in the caption hereof:

Date: Signature:
Shannon Whitfield, Sole Commissioner
Walker County, Georgia

Attest:

Walker County Clerk

Date: Signature:
Steve Henry, Commission Chairman
Catoosa County, Georgia

Attest:

Catoosa County Clerk

Date: Signature:

Notary, Seal

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement pe. 8



W

Catoosa Fire District 2
Temperance Hall Rd
Colbert Ln

Hudgins Ln

Coyote Trl

Russ Ln

Deer Run Ln

Bliss Ln

Boxer Ln

Green Valley Dr
Catlett Rd
Heartwell Ln
Hollow Rock Ln
McConnell Circle
Mclintire Rd
Mountain Meadow Ln
Springvale Ln

Van Horn Rd

Panda Ln

Hinton Ln

Side Kick Ln

Swan Dr

Galloping Pass Ln
Dimple Ln

Jays Way

Spring Meadows Dr
Old Field Ln

Farrow Ln
Hullander Hollow Rd
Kelley Ln

Kenny Ln

Adrienne Ln

Cattail Dr

Colbert Hollow Rd
County Line Rd
County Line Rd
Dalyrimple Ln

East Nickajack Rd

EXHIBIT 1

28-1068
24-98
1-107
1-383
20-274
1-300
1-61
4-200
1-190
159-770
1-150
1-250
1-45
1-178
1-400
50-200
181-266
1-60
1-650
1-90
1-80
1-380
1-120
1-1365
1-1600
1-150
1-212
1-410
88-145
80-624
80-135
1-211
36-4120
1758-1758
2000-2300
98-238
1-1074

alker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid

Catoosa County Road Inventory

Agreement



Lane Rd

Larkspur Dr
Temperance Hall Rd
West Nickajack Rd
Yates Springs Rd
Azalea Dr
Chickadee Dr
Hidden Ridge Dr
Ridgeview Ln
Summerfield Trl
Brutis Dr
Meadowlark Dr
North Beaumont Rd
North Beaumont Rd
Beauview Ln
Logan Ln

Safeway Ln
Destiny Ln

Henry Dr

Henry Dr

King View Ln
Smith Templeton Rd
Carrie Ln

Laurel Trace
Malachi Ln
Trimble Ln

Kristy Ct

Concord Dr

Signal Hill Ct
Songbird Dr
Crosswinds Dr
Crosswinds Dr
Lone Crest Dr

Lost Creek Dr
Spring Wind Cir
Stillwater Dr
West Lake Rd
Windhaven Dr
Spring Water Dr
Whitlestick Dr
West Watts Rd
Ash Ln

Briarhill Ln

Holly Mate Ln

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid

32-234
1-142
1069-3312
27-3520
30-2714
1-209
1-100
12-99
1-100
12-112
1-90
208-582
64-1140
1141-1286
39-80
1-164
1-81
46-580
1-333
516-516
1-115
1-450
1-245
19-196
21-112
41-80
2-154
17-38
15-40
19-65
1-120
1-120
1-85
1-85
1-425
1-160
1-165
1-180
1-78
1-60
200-1030
41-228
31-160
1-88

Agreement



)

Hooper Rd
Mchill Ln
Millsap Ln
Mull Ln

Rodeo Dr
Whisper Ln
Wood Yates Rd
Habitat Way
Sylvia Ln
Hullender Rd
Isaiah Ln
Pineywood Dr
Waters Dr
Watts Ln
Westbrook Rd
Wildfire Dr
Winston Ln
Bishop Ln
Carol Ct

Farm View Ln
Hixson Rd

East Teems Rd
Lerch Ln
Nannie Ln
Wood Terr
Clear Water Ln
Cub Ln

Doe Ln

Lazy Ln

Quiet Hollow Ln
Torino Ln
Alabama Hwy
Alabama Hwy
Alabama Hwy
Farm View Circle

Catoosa Fire District 6
Trouble Ln

Believer Ln

Baxter Ln

Cross Creek Dr

Potts Rd

Colyco Farm Ln

Boot Hill Ln

1

20-1244
34-364
18-214
81-196
60-380
34-194
50-1384
60-88
1-140
26-1004
40-128
33-900
1-1025
53-170
500-1332
16-205
85-139
1-130
37-270
24-100
1-230
1-1714
1-100
47-78
1-325
1-135
23-138
1-205
34-98
1-225
12-55
8501-8699
10682-13725
13726-15826

1-100
45-284
45-198
1-250
1351-2856
94-220
312-585

Valker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



Lee Clarkson Rd
Quartz Dr
Cedarstone Ln
Farming Rock Rd
Twin Cedars Rd
Bending Oak Dr
Cobblestone Trl
Fallen Leaf Dr
Slate Dr

Stones Throw Ln
Sycamore Dr
Breckinridge Dr
Smith Liner Rd
Tom Hunt Rd
Red Belt Rd

Red Oak Ln
Bradford Ct
LaFayette Rd
Three Notch Rd
Three Notch Rd
Harvest Ln
Lones Ln

Twin Cedars Rd
Watoosa Ridge
Deena Ln
Peavine Rd

Earl Garner Dr
Napier Ln

Paul Ln

Pinion Ln

Pinion Ln
Wilson Cove Ln
Will Potts Rd
Long Hollow Rd
Long Hollow Rd
Mel McDaniel Rd
Old Three Notch Rd
Old Three Notch Rd
Red Belt Rd
Barefield Rd
Cedar Farm Ln
Bean Ln
Cascade Ln

Easy St

400-450
25-480
1-175
1161-1734
800-1980
10-155
7-45

11-49
8-350

1-50
8-190
15-250
117-774
98-1241
501-2600
1-200
1-308
9197-9800
3844-4551
6001-7776
1-550
135-190
46-799
204-492
1-240
3926-4600
26-542
135-250
1-200
108-262
1-107
9-300
23-1050
4323-4750
4751-5474
1-1074
40-2203
2204-2364
1-500
1-553
1-251
1-260
1-260
1-190

Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Ay



Gunny St

Jessica Ln

Mag Williams Rd
Old Hickory Ln
Miracle Ln
Parkview Dr
Abbey Rd
Alexander Bridge Rd
Battleview Dr
Carlock Ln
Country Ln
Magnolia Pl
Overlook Dr
Pedigo Ln
Poplar Springs Rd
Tarpon Ln

Ford PI

Clear Springs Dr
Country Squire Ln
Frontier Ln

Rock Bluff Dr

vy Ln

Parkview Cir
Bernice Ln
Burning Bush Rd
Peggy Sue Dr
Mag Williams Rd
Burning Bush Rd
Burning Bush Rd
Carriage Dr
Hidden Lakes Dr

Catoosa Fire District 7
Emerson Dr

Kevin Ln

Zackery Ln

Auguste Ln

Arms Ln

Meghan Heatherly Ln
Cambridge Cir

Great Oaks Cir

Green Oak Cir

Lincoln Dr

James Ln

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Ai

1-90

1-52
1-1581
398-543
74-150
54-233
1-300
1-1214
8-336
1-526
26-572
1-580
105-367
1-200
5311-5716
17-98
20-132
20-284
130-424
65-82
23-35
1-380
20-50
57-80
1426-1970
17-207
1582-2400
1971-3402
3403-4320
17-270
9-265

1-50
1-100
1-60
17-54
14-56
10-90
38-372
10-42
10-42
18-62
1-92

Aid Agreement



Elizabeth St
Lillian Dr

Miller Dr

Sloan Ln

Janet Dr
Kimberly Ln
Mitchell Ln
Falcon Dr
Garden Ln

Tin Can Ln
Backdraft Ln
Edsel Dr

Fairlane Dr
Princess Ln
Trace Ln

Oxford Way Ln
Becky Dr

Clara Lee Dr
Edison Dr

Mack Smith Rd
Mack Smith Rd
Reynolds Dr

Roy Ave

Allie Ln

Empire Ave
Leeanne Ln
Terraplane Ln
Warehouse Way
Heather St
Harrington Ln
Ota Kay Ln

A E Burnside Ln
Braxton Bragg Rd
Bull Run Rd
James Longstreet Ln
Jeb Stuart Dr
Joe Hooker Rd
Nathan Bedford Forrest Dr
Robert E Lee Rd
Stonewall Jackson St
Trussler Dr
Vicksburg Dr
W.T. Sherman Ln
Stancil Rd

Valker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid A

41-410
30-300
22-64
30-96
1-294
35-90
1-350
1-150
1-999
13-40
3-204
1-298
1-294
8-223
1-400
5-18
1-260
1-230
1-202
1-1157
1158-2112
23-284
21-226
1-80
1-100
1-68
1-200
25-82
1709-1709
6-38
1-100
9-62
6-108
1-300
6-92
4-86
5-62
1-200
4-80
6-100
1-75
10-166
3-62
270-568

greement



Lynn Ln

Katie Ln

Janet Ln
Mitchell Cir
Ann Dr

Direct Connection Dr
Gettysburg Rd
Hope Ln

Hunt Dr
Katherine Ln
Marlene Ln
May St
National Blvd
Nina Ln

Noel Ln

North Ave
Plantation Ln
Prater Rd
Steele Rd
Steele Rd
Susan Ln
Sutton Ave
Tootie Ln
American Blvd
Constitution Cir
Green Acres Cir
Independence Cir
Terri Ln
Anderson Ln
Bible Rd

East State Line Rd
Good Ln

Ida Ln

Marshall Ln
Mason Ln
Samantha Ln
State Line Rd
Sunset Cove Dr
Lamar Rd
Biscayne Blvd
Everglades Blvd
Fisher St
Glowmont Ave
Hollywood Dr

1-27
5-32
1-90
3--80
16-262
1-402
26-170
24-36
1-275
13-32
20-58
10-176
19-456
1-30
1-175
365-848
6-278
45-1300
802-1285
801-1285
16-100
209-410
203-232
1-400
22-34
4-317
13-30
18-118
50-160
36-202
1206-2720
14-68
32-78
20-84
28-222
23-36
510-510
1-35
1-66
10-510
1-340
1-230
9-82
10-285

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



Key West Ave
Palm Beach Ave
Vero Beach Ave
Applebrook Dr
Avaition Dr
Aviation Dr
Briarstone Dr
Henegar Ln
Walker Rd
Horizon Dr
Adams Run Ln
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Julie Dr

North Brent Dr
South Brent Dr
Sandra Dr

Brent Dr

Jan Dr

Linda Ln

Nancy Ln
Cindrella Dr
Dietz Rd

Park Industrial Blvd
Shadow Ln
Timber Ridge Trl
Grant Dr

Hidden Creek Ln
Hillman Ln
Poppy Ln
Richard Dr

Jack Ln

Patricia Cir
Cindy Cir

Old World Dr
Rustic Ln
Timber Ridge Ct
Cloud Springs Ln
Oglethorpe Ridge Ln
Village Dr
Spring Lake Rd
Littlejohn Ln

Walker County Fire Rescue

10-284
12-260
1-285
101-2604
129-295
34-308
1-300
10-156
18-402
1-25
58-200
2383-2662
2663-2850
2851-3412
3413-3924
1-350
20-244
23-144
14-368
20-250
1-138
1-185
40-46
17-230
10-549
1-200
123-256
46-440
26-428
49-408
1-100
1-100
49-526
14-66
14-66
7-656
14-46
14-98
14-112
101-1252
100-1500
12-70
58-94
1-170

and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement

g. 16



Ramble Ln
Blossom Ln
Blansit Ln
Danny Ln

Kayla Ln
Augusta Dr
Fort Town Dr
Honeysuckle Ln
Cordell Dr
Green St
Osceola Ave
Barker St

Sage Brush Ln
Sage Brush Ln
Sage Brush Ln
Sage Brush Ln
Sage Brush Ln
Sage Brush Ln
Sage Brush Ln
Outpost Dr
Bunker Dr
Century Dr
Holli Ln

Beaver Rd
Colony Cir
Linda Ln
McDonald Dr
Mineral Ave
Park Lake Rd
Red Bud Ave
Savannah Way
Tulip Ln

West Side Dr
Westside Country Dr
Spring Place Dr
Tradewind Dr
Joy Ann Cir
Brookvale Terr
East Lakeview Dr
Limestone Dr
Yellow Brick Rd
Acorn Ln
Ambherst Ln
Fargo Ln

Walker County Fire Rescue and (

11-56
15-47
72-234
55-110
1-120
1-200
1-350
1801-1808
14-222
1-100
12-80
8-164
1-18
19-19
24-24
39-39
20-23
25-38
40-377
1-76
13-205
1-525
1-180
1-600
1-1150
1-470
1-460
1-620
1-1008
36-614
1-125
1-60
3001-3021
3002-3415
1-150
10-645
12-34
1-254
1-140
40-80
1-350
101-308
101-404
101-606

atoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



Hampton Rd
Mayfair Ln
Newport Ln
Prospect St
Redstone Dr
Sommerville Ln
Wells Ln

Bell Ave
Greenslake Cir
Nituna Ave
Woodland Dr
Oakwood Place Dr
Sweet Birch Dr
Belmeade Dr
Loach Dr
Milford Dr
Allison Terr
Braves Ln
Castleberry St
Cedar Creek Dr
Dickert Ln
Enterprise Dr
Farrahs Village Rd
Flagstone Dr
Gem Dr
Greenslake Rd
McCay Dr
Morrow Ln
Nawaka Ave
North Ave
North Center St
North Lake Terrace
Oak View Dr
Old Lakeview Dr
Page Rd

South Center St
South Lake Terrace
Steele Rd

West Side Dr
Woody Terr
Anchor Dr
Austin Cir
Elizabeth Terr
First Ave

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement

101-206
101-106
101-404
101-206
100-304
101-206
12-64
2-160
22-538
10-226
56-96
1-140
5-615
14-190
17-342
15-280
17-134
1-150
17-386
101-2600
89-204
1-350
1-130
1-730
12-195
1-590
1-121
16-108
21-406
41-363
55-114
27-166
16-146
20-510
50-570
11-342
17-315
17-800
20-300
18-242
13-185
1-272
1-92
1-100



Teresa Dr
Angela Cir
Gene Autry Ln
Roy Rogers Ln
Flamingo Ln
Ponderosa Dr
Copper Ln
Century Station Dr
Farmland Dr
Magdabend Ln
Parkwood Dr
Sutton Ave
Bryan Ln

Wolf St
Bluegrass Cir
Alder Cir
Peachgrove Ln
Peachstone Ln
Bishkoko Ave
Chess Ln
Collette Ave
Corley Ave
Kelsey Dr
Lynnwood Ln
Monanaw Rd
Orchard Ln
Toth Ln

West State Line Rd
Gala Dr

Bruin Ln
Emming Ln
Butterfly Dr
Canyon Dr
Granite Dr
Wayside Dr
Lilac Ln

Dahlia Ln
Amelia Dr
Ashton Ln
Jefferson Ln
Madison Ave
Fantasy Ln
Kilgore Dr
Stone Edge Ct

Valker County Fire Rescue and

Catoosa

1-66
42-186
1-50
1-40
31-74
15-52
12-30
1-455
234-366
1-460
8-120
38-208
13-62
21-86
1-210
31-258
1-20
1-100
14-350
63-164
13-64
9-100
16-476
33-54
12-232
1-150
29-36
1-1200
3-133
1101-1405
1501-1705
101-1004
101-604
101-504
101-1004
1-142
1-100
1-100
1-50
1-50
1-75
17-40
21-78
1-50

County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement

pg. 19



W

Cedar Tree Ln
Cedar Tree Ln
Cedar Tree Ln
Courtney Ln
Honeyberry Ln
Patsy Ln
Rathbun Cir
Wofford St
Caramel Ln
Royal Oak Dr
Jimmie Ln

North Peppercorn Ln
Peppercorn Ln
Sunrise Dr
South Shore Dr
Christian Way
Hosta Ln
Meadowdew Ln
Mineola Ave
South Prigmore Dr
Tanforan Dr
Yucca Dr
Cedargrove Ln
Dandelion Trl
Dogwood Ln
Evergreen Ln
Farmland Dr
Fern Way Ln
Goldenrod Ln
Mockingbird Ln
Pinewood Ln
Primrose Ln

Ivy Nook
Brandywine Dr
Battlefield Pkwy
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Lakview Dr

alker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa

County

15-157
159-210
158-158
78-196
14-310
41-74
1-138
12-130
7-108
8-200
1-107
500-899
1-400
9-350

30-118
31-92
51-870
15-246
7-202
24-180
9-200
100-133
1-150
301-305
103-117
1-233
14-29
100-415
312-335
139-149
1-715
13-24

1-65
2215-2403
1074-1555
1561-1652
1658-1943
2017-2027
2028-2382
1556-1560
1653-1657
1944-2016
1013-1322

Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



Lakview Dr
Lakview Dr
Lakview Dr
Yukon Ln

Catoosa Fire District 8
Mallard Ln
Burning Bush Rd
Battlefield Station Dr
Kellerhals Ln
Crye-Leike Dr
Dietz Rd

Dailey Hills Rd
Ed Winters Ln
Pierce Dr
Thistlewood Dr
Crest Dr
Windsor Way
Battlefield Pkwy
Battlefield Pkwy
Transit Ln
Battlefield Ct
Dietz Rd

Dietz Rd

Burning Bush Rd
Buran Ln
Maddie Ln

Wise Ln
Battlefield Ln
Walker St
Gibson Dr
Reed's Bridge Rd

Catoosa Fire District 9
Clinton Ln

Trails End Rd
LaFayette Rd
Jericho Ln

Kile Ln

Regiment Ct
Hartford Ln

Club View Ct
North ElImwood St
Harrison Dr

\ ol Y Fire Recenie and Catoos
vailker county rire Rescue and Latoosa

1323-2303
2304-3570
2613-2613
1-50

97-158
737-1425
1-120
1-131
65-107
550-1440
40-532
20-434
37-558
1-214
20-546
1-204
2405-2881
2883-3640
69-98
17-66
1441-1782
1783-2261
1-736
26-112
23-132
30-79
20-132
34-210
49-218
5567-6052

67-142
45-338
6531-6659
1-86

1-65

1-37

6-20
100-320
1-194
16-130

County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



Lookout Dr
Baylor Ln
Brown Cir
Fernwood Dr
Fernwood Dr
Glade Rd
Greenway Dr
Harrison Ave
Oklawaha Ave
Proctor Rd
Sierra Ln
Smith Ln
Edgewood Cir
Ekiss Ave
Fountain Brook Dr
Greenfield Dr
Hayes St
Hillsboro Rd
Joy St
Lawrence Dr
Logan Charge
McAfee Rd
Midway Ave
Park St
Patterson Ave
Patterson Ave
Patterson Ave
Pinewood Cir
Warren St
Rosemart Cir
Roswell Rd
Dogwood Dr
Pinewood Dr
Shamrock Cir
Mullis St
Evelyn Dr
Maple Dr
Maple Dr
Maple Dr
Neal Dr
Brookhaven Cir
Clearbrook Ct
East Rebel Rd
Geora Ln

32-106
1-412
1-140
170-384
1-169
30-514
1-60
16-130
45-380
38-530
31-64
25-392
1-120
17-192
1-1300
18-550
1-300
1-354
304-306
17-508
9-66
16-474
27-330
27-404
409-428
1-408
429-700
499-600
18-506
39-44
22-240
1-22
1-16

1-9
64-86
1-210
1-56
57-57
58-164
511-1000
100-825
1001-1428
1700-1730
46-70

oosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid

greement



Pine Hill Dr
Pine Hill Dr
Pine Hill Dr
Millport Dr
Waverly Dr
Townhouse Dr
Daphne Ln
Huntington Rd
Lynn Grove Dr
Chestnut St
Windish Cir
Windish St

E Huntington Rd
Johnson Dr
Thelma St
Beaver Ave
Herron St
McCraw St
Nativity Place
Oak St

Oak St

Parkett St
Riddle St
Schimtt Rd
Schimtt Rd

W Cloud Springs Rd
West Patterson Ave

Old Lafayette Rd
Old Lafayette Rd
Cross St

East Cirlce Dr
Rosa St

Shatara Ln
West Circle Dr
Nason St
Biltford Ave
Shuler Ln

Helen Ave
Hudson St

Mary Ln

Sharon Cir
Carline Rd
Grove St

Ivy St

Walker County Fire Rescue and

23-23
82-300
24-81
1-184
17-170
1-100
1-120
25-114
1-80
1-296
1-208
1-40
1-316
27-134
26-84
22-114
1-150
19-200
100-105
1-210
211-494
37-130
1-116
99-99
127-127
300-702
1-100
610-1899
1900-2065
1-415
38-418
14-260
45-70
430-624
9-406
70-110
19-82
29-154
10-670
1-150
2-360
1367-1371
19-310
308-308

Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



Runnels Ln
South ElImwood St
Christ St
French St
Hargrave Rd
Kinsey St
Ranger Ln
School St
Block Rd
Cynthia Dr
Gerald Ln
McOtis Dr
Patterson PI
Winifred Dr
Cone Dr

Resin Ln
Corey Cir
Artillery Ct
Battle Bluff Dr
Calvary Ct
Dragon Ct
Infantry Dr
Ordinance Ct
Bumblebee Ln
Florence St
Roberta St
Snowy Ln
Rifleman Dr
East Pine St
Magnolia St
Topper Ln
Haven Ln
Jenna Ln
Round Tree Dr
TJLn

Perkins Ln
Blanche St
Claire St
Recker Ln
Yankee Ln
Frieda St
Thomas Dr
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa

County |

7-38
1-314
1-120
307-604
23-206
600-1134
13-48
1-450
40-193
1790-1810
1-45
1-226
1-215
22-1807
507-536
1201-1307
100-704
1-50
1-410
1-80
1-39
1-45
1-37
1-60
16-100
78-112
33-74
1-235
1-200
1-220
1-50
12-110
15-37
7-212
1-30
1-84
54-310
500-824
13-34
30-78
500-505
499-510
1-212
492-605

Fire Department Automatic Aid

Agreement



Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cloud Springs Rd
Cross St

Cross St

Cross St

Cross St

Hickory St
Lafayette Rd
Lafayette Rd
Lakview Dr

Glen Viniard Rd
Viniard Alexander Rd
Battle Line Rd
Glen Kelly Rd
Alexander Bridge Rd
Brotherton Rd
Dyer Rd

Poe Rd

Jays Mill Rd
Frank Ln

Brown St

Ida St

South Gate St
Cindy Cir
Alamar St

Cedar Ln

City Hall Dr

Fant Dr

Hill St

Lakeshore Dr
South Cedar Ln
South Cedar Ln
South Cedar Ln
Van Cleve St
Jackson Way
Stovall St
Musket Trl
South Cedar Ln

Valker County Fire Rescue and

607-687
689-822
827-1073
213-337
338-491
606-606
688-688
823-826
417-1097
416-416
417-1097
1098-1489
500-806
1300-1781
1782-2336
500-1012
1-1083
1-1991
1-819
1-1307
1215-3990
1-1957
1-297
1-332
1-1093
1-129

1-30

1-30

1-100

7-19

1-300
1-2009
1-1000
1830-1875
1-999
496-2650
415-417
177-414
2212-2212
1-300
30-46

1-81
1200-1218
1-176

Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement

pe. 25



Barrett Dr

East Elaine Cir
Gaddis Dr
Danielle Cir
Quartermaster Cir
Gracie Ave
Martin Rd
Morgan Cir
Pegram Cir
Robert E Lee St
Shelby St
Stephenson Dr
Walker Ave
Crawford Ln
General Davis Rd
General Hayes Rd
Fort St

Gilbert Cir
Roberts Dr
Gray Ln

Maple Ln

Park Dr

Lee Cir

Polk Cir
Barnhardt Cir
Chickamauga St
Hedekin Rd
Clinic Rd

Emily Dr
Hathaway Rd
Wildwood Trl
Talley Cir

Glenn St
Howard Cir
Semmes Dr
Enscore St
Forrest Rd
Gilbert Dr
Harker Rd
McFarland Rd
Thomas Rd
West Forrest Rd
White St
Ridgelake Cir

Valker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid A

1900-1946
19-27
35-60
1-250
11-85
2-320
1-323
1-29
2-67
102-221
1-217
101-201
1-20
1-110
1-50
122-149
1-50
104-108
4-206
70-150
1-16
131-166
1-55
1-63
1-550
1-11
1-221
1-50
108-108
1-235
1501-1713
1-38

3-6

2-6
102-107
1-75
1-810
100-209
6-319
8786-8942
1-514
104-112
1-75
1-600

greement

pe. 26



Ridgelake Trl
Shoreline Trace
Lakeshore Cove Dr
Lakeshore Pl
Nextel Ln

Park City Rd
Nautical Way Trl
Coffman Dr
Diane Ln

Cannon Dr
Hickory Ln

Eaton Cir
Delores Dr

Inlet Aisle Dr

N Catamaran Ct
S Catamaran Ct
Flint Cir

General Hood Rd
General Johnson Rd
Cleburn St

Polk Ln
Spinnaker Dr
Cedar Village Cir
Park Forrest Dr
Rocky Ford Rd
Rocky Ford Rd
Rocky Ford Rd
Rocky Ford Rd
Rocky Ford Rd
Rocky Ford Rd
Rocky Ford Rd
Donna Lee Dr
Elaine Cir

Robin Ann Ln
Sarah Lynn Ln
South Stovall St
First St

Gross Crescent Cir
Mitchell Rd
North Thomas Rd
Second St

Third St

Howard Dr
Norris St

Walker County Fire Rescue and (

1-90
1-255
300-650
40-2906
151-153
110-110
1-405
104-152
105-185
1501-2011
6-19
1-57
4-41
1-90
1-130
1-175
3-6
83-84
61-84
3-20

1-6
10-210
17-32
1100-1311
203-203
371-371
403-403
1-202
204-370
380-394
404-470
88-93
11-92
49-93
49-91
100-120
93-225
1-250
100-300
500-514
201-212
1-100
112-225
1-118

‘atoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



Phillips Dr
Battlefield Pkwy
Battlefield Pkwy
Battlefield Pkwy
Battlewood Dr
East Gate Dr
Glade Rd
LaFayette Rd
LaFayette Rd
South Glade Rd
Stuart Dr

Stuart Rd
Cannonball Ln
Powder Horn Ln
Reed's Bridge Rd
Reed's Bridge Rd
Sabre Cir
Alverson Ln
Cannon Dr
Hook Ln

Rock Haven Ln
Shoemake Ln
Lanier Ln
Paradise Ln
Musket Trl

1-39

1-857
858-2214
2216-2882
88-243

1-2

1-82
2337-3305
3306-6530
30-94
1-399
36-142
57-362
3-440
6053-7208
7209-8639
158-788
141-270
285-950
23-214
39-126
15-204
13-328
1-135
37-112

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



EXHIBIT 2

Walker County Road Inventory

Walker Fire District 3/ Catoosa Station 2 Response

Road Name:

BANDIT CIR
BARBARA LN
BOWMAN LN
BURKETT DR
CHAPMAN CT

CHAPMAN RD
CHESHIRE CROSSING
DR

CLINE DR

COLBERT HOLLOW RD
CONFEDERATE DR
COOPER RD
COUNTY LINE RD
DESDA LN

EVANS HILL LN
FAMLEE CIR

FOX CREEK TRL
GANN DR
HOLLYHOCK LN
HUDSON BEND DR
HUFFMAN RD

HWY 151

HWY 95

KINGSBURY NOTCH
LEARNING TO LEAN
LEXINGTON STOP DR
MAPLE LEAF DR
MCCLURE LN
MCINTIRE RD
MEADOW OAK DR
MISTY MOUNTAIN TRL
MORNING DOVE DR
OAK MEADOW DR
OAK RUN
PINEWOOD DR
POWELL CT

A o ) 1 ire Re “y Y i Ca
Valker County Fire Rescue and Catc

Low

High

B R R R R R

EI—\F—\I—‘I—\I—\I—\I—\HI—\HI—\D—‘I—\I—\I—\
w
~

R R R R R R R R R RRRR

100
276
58

162
312
338

276
192
424
55
1112
1810
122
280
280
366
230
430
182
1790
2896
7824
28
132
236
200
280
1608
110
265
136
208
61
450
238

osa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



SOUTHERLAND DR
SWEET BRIAR LN
TAMMY LN
THOMPSON CIR

VAN DELL DR

VAN HORN RD
WOOD STATION RD
WOODS MEADOW DR

L S T O T  EE Y

184
304
292
76
2000
552
992
117

Walker Fire District 6 & 1/ Catoosa Station 6 Response

Road Name:

ADAM GAGE CT
ARNOLD DR
ARNOLD RD
AUTUMN CREST TRL
AVENUE OF OAKS
AVERY DR

BARFIELD RD
BATTLE FARM CT
BEAUMONT RD
CEDAR CREEK CT
CEDAR CREEK MANOR
COOPER RD

CREST DR

DEER RIDGE LN
DOGWOOD CIR
DRAGON TRL

DUNN CT

E LONG HOLLOW RD
E TURNIPSEED RD

EAST ACORN DR
ENDEAVOR POINTE
WAY

FIELDSTONE COMMONS

FIELDSTONE PKWY
FIELDSTONE VILLAGE
DR

GUFFEY LN

HARRIS SPRINGS LN
HENRY DR

HOLT RD
HONEYSUCKLE DR

er County Fire Rescue and Catoosa

Low

High

P R R R R R R R RRPRRRRRRRBRRRBRR

=

50
138
1486
212
324
71
466
96
1686
116
70
1226
270
103
342
218
126
700
304
56

151
130
340

149
92

176
581
100
208

County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



HOPE DR

HUNTING RIDGE CIR
HWY 95
INDUSTRIAL DR
JORDAN CIR

KAY CONLEY RD
LONG HOLLOW RD
MARVIN DR
MEADOW BROOK DR
N HWY 27

OLD LAFAYETTE RD
PAYTN LN

PEAVINE RD
PHEONIX CIR
PIERCE RD
PLEASANT RIDGE CIR
PRUETT LN

ROY BIRD RD
SADDLE BROOK LN
SCOTTY MAC DR
SHADOW SPRINGS TRL
SHIPP LAKE CT

SHIPP LAKE DR
SINGER TRL

SMITH TEMPLETON RD
SNOW DR

TEEMS RD

THREE NOTCH RD
TRINITY LN

TWELVE OAKS DR

W TURNIPSEED RD
WEST ACORN DR
WILL POTTS RD
WINDING RIDGE RD
WINDY OAK DR

Walker County Fire

7991

P R R R P R R R RRPRRRRRBPRRRBERRRBERRRBRRR

200
273
2136
244
346
2644
2114
124
318
10460
1082
263
3518
106
356
206
760
1062
50
99
462
72
356
104
98
374
424
1066
170
432
266
52
192
584
106

> Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement

31
po. 3



Walker Fire District 7/ Catoosa Station 9 & 7 Response

Road Name:
ADAMS ALLEY

ADAMS RD

ALABAMA ST
ALABAMA ST
ALLGOOD ST

ALPINE DR
AMBER LN

ANDERSON RD

ANN ST

ARKILLOUS CIR
ASTERWOOD DR
AUTUMN AVE

BAKER AVE
BAKER ST

BATTLE BLUFF DR

BEAVER LN
BENTLEY DR
BETSY LN
BEVERLY DR
BEVERLY ST

BLOSSOM LN

BREEZY TRL
BROADWAY
BURMA RD

ST

CALDONIA ST
CALDWELL ST

CALLAN DR
CALVARY CT
CARLINE RD
CAROL ST
CATHY LN
CATLETT ST

CATOOSA ST

CHAMBERS ST
CHARLSIE TRL
CHATTAM TRL

CHELSEA DR

CHEROKEE TRL

CHRIS LN
CLAIRE ST

kKer County

Fire Rescue and Catoosa

Low  High
700 799
700 799
300 399
200 299
207 402
100 325
1 68
102 122
1400 1499
800 1113
800 899
300 399
1 121
520 523
1 468
3 34
100 121
1 278
100 199
400 499
1900 1999
1 127
1 99
1900 2223
800 899
1410 1431
100 333
1 80
800 1299
1900 2029
1 99
200 211
100 399
100 499
1 54

1 200
100 110
700 831
924 936
100 316

County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



CLEVELAND RD 101 213

COCHRAN DR 1 59
COOPER ST 1101 1299
CORBLEY RD 600 629
CRESTVIEW 1200 1299
CROSS ROAD ST 1 37
CROWN ST 800 849
DENNY LEE AVE 1 100
DINAH BLVD 1 92
DOROTHY ST 704 730
DRAGON CT 1 40

E CRANE ST 1500 1599
E PEACHTREE ST 200 498
E REBEL RD 1700 1799
E SHERRY DR 1300 1399
EMMERSON ST 1100 1109
ENSIGN RD 1 299
ESCALON ST 1001 1199
EVANS RD 400 499
EVERGREEN TRL 900 999
FAIR OAKS MOBIL HOME

PARK 2 105
FLEETWOOD DR 301 600
FLEGAL LN 36 46
FORREST RD 800 899
FOSTER ST 1100 1211
FRENCH ST 200 273
FRICKS LN 702 730
FRONTIER DR 1 500
GAILCIR 1 11
GAIL ST 2005 2113
GARDEN ST 900 999
GEORGIA CIR 2 6
GEORGIA ST 200 299
GILBERT ST 200 299
GLENTANA ST 1000 1199
GRAYSON ST 100 349
HANNAH WAY 1 71
HAPPY VALLEY RD 1400 2352
HARRISON DR 1 100
HAWKINS LN 1 336
HAYNES ST 100 199
HEGGIE ST 100 202

HICKORY LN 60 654

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



HICKORY ST
HILLCREST DR
HILLSIDE DR
HOGAN CIR
HOGAN RD
HOLLY DR
HOLLYWOOD DR
HOMEPLACE RD
HULANA ST
HUNTER CIR
HUNTER DR
HUTCHESON DR
HWY 2
INFANTRY DR
IVY ST

JAKE DR

JAMES ST
JEFFERSON ST
JOMAH DR
JOYCE LN

KAY ST

KEITH ST

KELLY ST
KINSEY ST
KRISWOOD DR
LAFAYETTE DR
LAFAYETTE RD
LAKEVIEW DR
LANCE LN

LANE DR
LARRY ST
LOMENICK DR
LONGVIEW DR
LUKE DR
LUWANA DR
LYNN LN
MAGNOLIA ST
MANOR LN
MARGRET LN
MARION ST
MARY AGNES DR
MATTHEWS ST
MCCAMY LN
MCFARLAND AVE

M I ard
unty Fire Rescue and

400

1400
330
206
601
400

900
30

100

400
600
200
800
16
1
1200
100
1
800
900
100
1
100
100
1
200
1
700
800
800
2
640
902
700
600
1
1666

Catoosa County Fire

499
99
1499
499
940
621
415
80
934
57
59
342
2989
50
399
91
615
754
299
899
24
10
1499
341
98
899
1299
490
99
199
199
40
435
91
799
817
1099
29
646
937
746
801
260
1838

Department Automatic Aid Agreement



MIAMI AVE
MISSING LINK ST
MOHAWK ST
MOHAWK TRL
MONTCLAIR DR
MONTYNE DR
MTN VIEW DR
MYRT ST

N HWY 27

N OAKWOOD ST
N SHERRY DR
NILE ST
NIPPER DR

OAK ST
ORCHARD TER
PARK CITY RD
PAT DR

PAT WEBB CIR
PEACH ST
PERRIN AVE
PIERCE DR
PINERIDGE CIR
POOLE ST
RASALIN RD
RAYDINE LN
REBECCA DR
REDWOOD ST
REGIMENT CT
RIDGE HOLLOW LN
RIDGECREST CIR
RIDGEWOOD ST
RIFLEMAN DR
ROBERTA DR
ROGERS RD
ROSA ST

ROSS ST
ROYSTON ST

S CREST RD

S MOHAWK ST
S OAKWOOD ST
SALEM RD
SANDRA DR
SCHMIDT RD
SCHMITT LN

Walker County Fire Rescue and Catoosa

County

400

500
504

100
1525
17870
800
600
1000
744
100
600
600

1940
100

67
1200
102
1300

105

100
100
1000

700
1000
230
200
1100
1000
700
900
1

4
100
102

499

699
513
510
14
199
1545
18759
899
649
1113
806
199
899
1399
63
250
1954
199
26
92
1299
105
1399
40
108
38
299
199
1199
100
746
2135
411
499
1109
1399
799
999
791
12
921
117

Fire Department

\utomatic Aid Agreement



SHADY OAK CIR
SHEILA GAIL LN
SHELLY LN

SHORT ST
SIGNAL DR
SIOUX TRL
SOUTH ST
SPENCER RD
STONE DR
STRAUB ST
SUMMER ST
SUMMITT ST
SYLVIA DR
TAYLOR ST
TENNESSEE AVE
TERRACE ST
TERRY ST

UNION AVE
VALENTINE DR
VILLARD DR
VILLARD ST

W CLOUD SPRINGS RD
W CRANE ST

W CRESTVIEW

W JAMES ST

W PINE ST

W REBEL RD

W SHERRY DR
WASHINGTON RD
WENDY LIEGH CIR
WHITE OAK ST
WILSON RD
WOODLAND AVE
WOODLAWN DR
WOODY LN
WYNOGENE DR
YOUNGBLOOD DR

alker County Fire Rescue and

702
1200
300
400
400
1400
1400
100
200
116

190
800

590

600
600
211
1400
1300
700
900
1600
1300
100

100
1014
800
100
1406
1200

23
75
726
1250
399
415
499
1499
1499
112
299
299
13

399
899
10
633
23
611
699
299
1499
1399
793
999
1699
1399
299
205
199
1647
899
318
1416
1210
28

atoosa County Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement



COUNTY OF WALKER
STATE OF GEORGIA

ORDINANCE NO. 0-04-20

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 34 OF THE CODE OF WALKER COUNTY,
GEORGIA REGARDING LAND DEVELOPMENT; TO ADOPT DOCUMENTS BY
REFERENCE

WHEREAS, Walker County, Georgia desires to amend its ordinances to adopt certain state
minimum code standards for the purpose of public health, welfare and safety in the unincorporated
areas of the county;

THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED by the Walker County Sole Commissioner that
Chapter 34 of the Code of Walker County Georgia is amended to include:

1.

Article I.
Section 34-2 Codes Adopted

Each construction code listed in Section 34-2 (A) through (D) is hereby adopted by reference
as if set forth in its entirety. The following minimum standard codes as approved by the State
of Georgia include any attachments, future editions, indexes, supplements and amendments,
including local amendments adopted by Walker County. Notwithstanding the above, none of
the appendices to the standard codes are adopted, unless they are subsequently affirmatively
approved by the Governing Authority of Walker County.

A. International Building Code
B. International Energy Conservation Code
C. International Residential Code

D. National Electrical Code

2.

The codes adopted in Section 34-2 shall apply, except such portions as may be deleted, modified
or amended in this chapter. At least one copy of such codes is to be filed in the office of the
County Clerk and is authenticated by his or her signature and by the seal of Walker County. The
provisions thereof shall be controlling within the unincorporated limits of Walker County.



3.

Should any provision of the above adopted codes conflict with any provision of this Code of
Ordinances, that provision which is most restrictive shall control.

4.

In the event Section 34-2, which had previously been Reserved, is unavailable, the above
provisions will be labeled with the next available Section number.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 19 DAY OF NOVEMBER 2020.

Shannon K. Whitfield
Sole Commissioner
Walker County, Georgia

ATTEST:

Rebecca Wooden
Clerk of Walker County, Georgia



BY THE SOLE COMMISSIONER OF WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

THEREFORE:

A PROCLAMATION
HOSPICE MONTH

Hospice care provides patients and their families with high quality, compassionate
end-of-life care, including pain and symptom management, caregiver training, as
well as emotional and spiritual support; and

The hospice philosophy affirms the inherent dignity and worth of every individual
and respects human life in all states; and

Hospice care relies on the combined knowledge, skills and compassion of a full
team of professionals and volunteers — including physicians, nurses, nursing aides,
social workers and clergy — to help patients and their families cope with their
bereavement; and

Hospice Month aims to increase awareness of the importance and availability of
hospice services by encouraging support and participation in associated Hospice of
Chattanooga activities and programs throughout the year; and

Hospice of Chattanooga provides a vital service to the citizens of Walker County;

I, Shannon K. Whitfield, Sole Commissioner of Walker County, Georgia, do
hereby proclaim November to be observed as HOSPICE MONTH in Walker
County and encourage all citizens to learn more about the hospice philosophy of
care and services available in our community.

Signed and sealed this 19" day of November in the year 2020.

Shannon K. Whitfield, Sole Commissioner
Walker County, Georgia




